
 

Mission: To promote high-quality school readiness, voluntary pre-kindergarten and after school programs, thus 
increasing all children’s chances of achieving future educational success and becoming productive members of 
society. The Coalition seeks to further the physical, social, emotional and intellectual needs of Miami-Dade and 

Monroe County children with a priority toward the ages before birth through age 5. 

 

 

 
 

ELC Finance Committee Meeting 
Thursday November 30, 2023; 10:00 AM 

Meeting ID: 831 3939 1504  
Passcode: 686472 

 
 
 

I. Welcome & Introductions        Loreen Chant 
 

II. Approval of Minutes       Loreen Chant 
 

 Motion to approve minutes for October 26, 2023. 
 

III. Financial Statements       Loreen Chant 
 

A. School Readiness/VPK 
B. Early Head Start 

 

IV. Resolutions Alex Sanchez 
 

 11302023-01 RFP External Fiscal Monitoring (Award) 
Action Requested:  Approval of the Evaluation Committee’s award recommendation 
for Request for Proposal (RFP) #ELCMDM2023-10 (External Fiscal Monitoring 
Services) and authorize the President and CEO to negotiate and execute a contract 
with the selected vendor. 

 

 11302023-02 RFP Teaching Pyramid Infant-Toddler Observation Scale (Award) 
Action Requested:  Approval of the Evaluation Committee’s award recommendation 
for Request for Proposal (RFP) #ELCMDM2023-05 (Teaching Pyramid Infant-Toddler 
Observation Scale Services) and authorize the President and CEO to negotiate and 
execute a contract with the selected vendor.   

 
V. Summary of This Year’s Monitoring Cycle by Watson and Rice, LLP Mercy Castiglione  

 
VI. Informational Items Loreen Chant               

  
A. Slot Utilization       Sandra Gonzalez 

 Miami Dade County 

 Monroe County  
 



 

 

 
 

VI. Public Comments        Loreen Chant 
 
VII.  Meeting Adjourn                                                                                                    Loreen Chant 

 

General Information: 

Next Meeting: January 25, 2024; 10 A.M. 



 

Mission: To promote high-quality school readiness, voluntary pre-kindergarten and after school programs, thus 
increasing all children’s chances of achieving future educational success and becoming productive members of 
society. The Coalition seeks to further the physical, social, emotional and intellectual needs of Miami-Dade and 

Monroe County children with a priority toward the ages before birth through age 5. 

 

 

 
 

ELC Finance Committee Meeting 
Thursday October 26, 2023; 10:00 AM 

Meeting ID: 860 9901 7956  
Passcode: 104115 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Committee Attendees:  Loreen Chant; Matthew Bruno; Chuck Mohr; Dr. Daniel Armstrong 
 
Board Members: Iris Strachan  
          

Staff Attendees:   Evelio Torres; Angelo Parrino; Mercy Castiglione; Sandra Gonzalez; 
                                 Michelle Meilan Lisney Badillo; Ahmed Mitwalli; Alex Sanchez; Ana Rodriguez; 

Fiorella Christie; Belkis Torres; Pamela Hollingsworth; Lissandra Curbelo; Ana 
Sejeck; Jacqueline Dominguez 

 
I. Welcome & Introductions        Loreen Chant 

 
A. L. Chant called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. 

B. K. Gregory called roll and quorum was established with 4 voting members 
 

II. Approval of Minutes       Loreen Chant 
 

 Motion to approve minutes for September 23, 2023. 
 

o L. Chant -Motion to approve by M. Bruno  
o Motion seconded by Dr. Armstrong 
o Motion unanimously passed.   

 
III. Financial Statements       Loreen Chant 

 
Financial statements for School Readiness/VPK and Early Head start was provided by M. 
Castiglione and A. Sanchez. 
 

A. School Readiness/VPK 
B. Early Head Start 



 

 

 
 

IV. Resolutions Loreen Chant 
 

 10262023-01 RFP Early Learning Software 
Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to release a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) to procure an early learning software technology intended for use by 
both children and educators. The primary objective is to facilitate child learning 
progress, support teacher instruction, and provide family engagement and support. 
This resolution also requests authorization and approval for the President and CEO 
to negotiate and execute a contract(s) with the selected vendor(s) recommended by 
the Evaluation Committee and reviewed by the Board Counsel. 

 L. Chant – Motion to approve resolution by M. Bruno 

 Motion seconded by Dr. Armstrong 

 Motion unanimously passed. 

 10262023-02 RFP Professional Development Training 
Action Requested:  Authorize the President and CEO to release a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) to provide professional development training and supports to 
enhance the education and development of early educators. This resolution also 
requests authorization and approval for the President and CEO to negotiate and 
execute a contract(s) with the selected vendor(s) recommended by the Evaluation 
Committee and reviewed by the Board Counsel. 

 L. Chant – Motion to approve resolution by C. Mohr 

 Motion seconded by Dr. Armstrong 

 Motion unanimously passed. 

 10262023-03 2nd Budget amendment 
Action Requested: Approval of the Early Learning Coalition’s 2nd Amendment to the 
Annual Budget for fiscal year 2023-2024. 

 L. Chant – Motion to approve resolution by C. Mohr 

 Motion seconded by Dr. Armstrong 

 Motion unanimously passed. 

V. Informational Items Loreen Chant               
  

A. Slot Utilization-Slot Utilization reports were provided by Sandra Gonzalez. 

 Miami Dade County 

 Monroe County  
  

VI. Public Comments        Loreen Chant 
 
VII.  Meeting Adjourn                                                                                                    Loreen Chant 



 

 

 

General Information: 

Next Meeting: November 30, 2023; 10 A.M. 



 Unaudited          

As of

10/31/2023

Assets

   Cash & Cash Equivalents 24,902 

   Grants Receivable 21,633 

   VPK Prepayment 5,685 

   Property and Equipment, Net 174 

   Other Assets 30 

      Total Assets  $              52,423 

Liabilities

   Accounts Payable 18,275 

   Advances Due to OEL & Other 24,545 

   VPK Prepayment 2,843 

   Accrued Expenses & Other Liabilities 4,557 

      Total Liabilities                  50,220 

Net Assets

            Unrestricted 1,746 

            Temporarily Restricted 457 

      Total Net Assets                    2,204 

      Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $              52,423 

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties

Statement of Financial Position

(In thousands $000)



Unrestricted

Temporarily 

Restricted 10/31/2023

Support and revenues

   Grants $ 0 $ 79,722 $ 79,722 

   Contributions and Other 0 583 583 

   Net Assets Released from Restrictions 80,316 (80,316) 0 

      Total Support and Revenues 80,316 (11) 80,305 

Expenses

   Early Education Services                  77,664 77,664 

   Administration 2,652 2,652 

      Total Expenses 80,316 0 80,316 

Change in Net Assets 0 (11) (11)

Beginning Net Assets 1,746 468 2,214 

Ending Net Assets $ 1,746 $ 457 $ 2,204 

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties

Statement of Activities

(In thousands $000)



Preliminary    

YTD
Early Education 

Services Administration 10/31/2023

Expenses:

   Payroll & Employee Benefits 4,917 1,538                    6,455 

   Direct Child Care Services 60,349 0                  60,349 

   Contracted Services-Subrecipients 214 0                       214 

   Dues & Subscriptions 5 61                         65 

   Occupancy Costs 335 73                       408 

   Telephone & Communications 40 69                       108 

   Equipment Repair & Maintenance 0 0 0 

   Postage & Freight 1 8                           9 

   Printing 0 0 0 

   Professional Fees 32 355                       387 

   Travel & Transportation Expenses 35 18                         53 

   Program Supplies 208 143                       351 

   Meetings & Conferences 10 3                         13 

   Insurance-General & Liability 111 60                       171 

   Office 27 292                       319 

   Other Administrative Costs 11,380                        33                  11,413 

      Total Expenses  $                 77,664                   2,652                  80,316 

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties

Statement of Functional Expenses

(In thousands $000)



Preliminary    

YTD

10/31/2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

  Change In Net Assets (11)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net cash provided by 

Operating activities:   Depreciation Expense 0 

(Increase) Decrease in Assets:

   Grants Receivables 1,892 

   Other Assets 192 

   VPK Prepayment (5,685)

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:

   Accounts Payable-Vendors (6,030)

   Other Accrued Expenses & Other Payables 2,462 

   Advances Due to DEL 25,646 

   Advances Due to Other Grantors 573 

   Deferred Revenues 0 

Total Adjustments 19,050 

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 19,039 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

   Purchase of furniture and equipment

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Change in Cash 19,039 

Cash - Beginning of Period 5,863 

Cash Balance End of Period  $            24,902 

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties

Statement of Cash Flows

(In thousands $000)



BUDGET VARIANCE

October

 2023

In 000'S

Category  Budget 

Current 

Month 

Actual

Current 

Year 

Actual

% 

Budget 

Remaining

 Target % Budget 

Remaining 

Category  Budget 

Current 

Month 

Actual

Current 

Year 

Actual

% 

Budget 

Remaining

 Target % 

Budget 

Remaining 

REVENUE REVENUE

State of Florida 229,363 10,665 54,790 76.11% 66.67% State of Florida 64,896 6,639 16,178 75.07% 66.67%

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

Salary and Fringe 15,853 1,174 4,759 69.98% Salary and Fringe 1,641 73 428 73.94%

Child Care Services 122,427 9,263 37,888 69.05% Child Care Services 57,317 6,556 15,626 72.74%

Contractual Services 2,204 38 439 80.08% Contractual Services 71 4 35 51.35%

Occupancy 1,585 109 518 67.32% Occupancy 124 2 38 68.87%

Travel/Conf/Dev 338 21 64 81.11% Travel/Conf/Dev 13 3 8 35.84%

Program Activity 86,304 18 10,698 87.60% Program Activity 5,594 11 99.80%

IT 326 30 212 34.93% IT 64 1 23 64.18%

Other 326 11 213 34.82% Other 73 9 86.97%

TOTAL EXP 229,363 10,665 54,790 76.11% 66.67% TOTAL EXP 64,896 6,639 16,178 75.07% 66.67%

Category  Budget 

Current 

Month 

Actual

Current 

Year 

Actual

% 

Budget 

Remaining

 Target % Budget 

Remaining 
Category  Budget 

Current 

Month 

Actual

Current 

Year 

Actual

% 

Budget 

Remaining

 Target % 

Budget 

Remaining 

REVENUE REVENUE

Office of Head Start 12,039 1,043 5,173 57.03% 66.67% The Children's Trust 15,080 901 4,069 73.02%

Other 88 83 95 -7.61%

Teen Parent 45 100.00%

15,213 985 4,164 72.63% 66.67%

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

Salary and Fringe 3,488 296 1,092 68.69% Salary and Fringe 1,077 43 128 88.08%

Child Care Services 6,042 636 2,887 52.21% Child Care Services 13,980 934 3,893 72.15%

Contractual Services 536 19 105 80.49% Contractual Services 5 1 23 -361.13%

Occupancy 167 25 110 34.04% Occupancy 95 3 15 83.79%

Travel/Conf/Dev 90 5 38 58.07% Travel/Conf/Dev 1 3

Program Activity 1,508 44 261 82.67% Program Activity 50 2 98 -96.23%

IT 6 7 67 -1108.52% IT 5 1 7 -39.08%

Other 203 10 613 -202.50% Other 1 1 7 -606.65%

TOTAL EXP 12,039 1,043 5,173 57.03% 66.67% TOTAL EXP 15,213 985 4,174 72.56% 66.67%

NET -11

 Budget 

Current 

Year

 Actual

% 

Budget 

Remaining

Target % 

Budget 

Remaining

294,259 70,968 75.88%

12,039 5,173 57.03%

15,080 4,069 73.02%

88 95 -7.61%

Teen Parent 45 100.00%

321,512 80,305 75.02% 66.67%

22,059 6,407 70.96%

199,767 60,294 69.82%

2,817 601 78.65%

1,971 682 65.39%

440 112 74.53%

93,455 11,068 88.16%

401 309 22.92%

603 842 -39.61%

321,512 80,316 75.02% 66.67%

-11

Program Activity 64

NET

IT 39

Other 22

TOTAL EXP 19,332

Contractual Services 62

Occupancy 140

Travel/Conf/Dev 30

Salary and Fringe 1,585

Child Care Services 17,390

EXPENDITURES

The Children's Trust 901

Other 83

TOTAL REVENUE 19,332

REVENUE

State of Florida 17,304

Office of Head Start 1,043

School Readiness VPK

EARLY HEAD START TCT and OTHER

TOTAL

Current 

Month

 Actual



Target YTD Actuals

a. Direct Services (Minimum Allowed) 78% 83.7%

b. Administrative, Quality and Non-Direct Services 22% 16.3%

100% 100%

 - Administrative Services (Maximum Allowed) 5% 4.0%

 - Quality (Minimum Allowed) 4% 5.4%

CATEGORY BUDGET

Current Month 

Actual YTD Actuals Forecast

Surplus/ 

(Deficit)

REVENUE

State of Florida 229,363,471         10,672,916           54,783,449       221,225,374           8,138,097           

TOTAL REVENUES 229,363,471         10,672,916           54,783,449       221,225,374           8,138,097           

EXPENSES

Direct Services 103,537,000         9,263,314            31,776,750       83.7% 96,994,541             78.1% 6,542,459           

Quality 6,800,783            361,772               2,041,689         5.4% 5,762,620               4.6% 1,038,163           

Non-Direct Services 17,034,821           706,438               2,661,777         7.0% 16,954,797             13.7% 80,024               

Administrative 4,934,107            304,561               1,501,626         4.0% 4,456,656               3.6% 477,451             

Other 97,056,760           NOTE 36,831                 16,801,607       97,056,760             -                    

TOTAL EXPENSES 229,363,471         10,672,916           54,783,449       221,225,374           8,138,097           

NET CHANGE -                      -                      -                   -                         

NOTE: Other consists of the following: 

Quality Performance Incentive : 4,996,038$           Reoccurring Funds

Gold Seal: 16,262,068           Reoccurring Funds

Special Needs: 1,172,156            Reoccurring Funds

Preschool Development Grant: 199,990               Sunsetting as of 12-30-23

Coronavirus, Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act : 11,126,202           Sunsetting as of 9-30-23

American Rescue Plan Act: 10,963,152           Sunsetting as of 9-30-23

ARPA Discretionary: 3,805,163            Sunsetting as of 6-30-24

Early Learning ARPA Discretionary: 46,962,427           Sunsetting as of 6-30-24

ARPA - Homeless 1,569,564            Sunsetting as of 6-30-24

Total Other: 97,056,760$         

-                     

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC.

BUDGET  VS. ACTUALS

FOR THE MONTH ENDED October 31, 2023

Grant Mandates















19,093 18,493

Ages for SR Children Served Ages for SR Children Served
INF 566 INF 504 INF 93 INF 73

TOD 1,608 TOD 1,702 TOD 245 TOD 273
2YR 2,469 2YR 2,356 2YR 352 2YR 392

Three Year Old 2,971 Three Year Old 2,782 Three Year Old 66 Three Year Old 48
Pre-School (4 and 5) 3,118 Pre-School (4 and 5) 3,088

School Age 6,872 School Age 6,507
0 Days Paid 1,489 0 Days Paid 1,554

Pregnant Women 0 Pregnant Women 5
Total 19,093 Total 18,493 Total 756 Total 791

Children Served Activity Children Served Activity
Beginning Census 18,179 Beginning Census 18,404

Net Increase/Decrease 914 Net Increase/Decrease 89
Total 19,093 Total 18,493

SR Payments SR Payments
$9,205,946 $9,262,749

# of SR Applications in the Queue # of SR Applications in the Queue
Ages 0-5 17 Ages 0-5 81

School Ages 6-13 3 School Ages 6-13 32
Total 20 Total 113

Acronym

School Readiness (SR)

# of VPK Children Enrolled as of Sept 21, 2021
Regular 12,187

 Disclaimer: Number’s include prior period adjustments

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
School Readiness (SR) Slot Utilization Snapshot - Miami-Dade

10/1/2022 comparison to 10/1/2023

Oct-2022 Oct-2023 Oct-2023

# of Sch. Readiness  Children 
Served

# of Sch. Readiness Children 
Served

EHS Children Served EHS Children Served

Oct-2022

Sources: EFS MOD, Tableau Ad-Hoc Reports, and MS SQL Ad-Hoc Reports (Snapshots Detail Workbook)



# of Sch. Readiness Children Served # of Sch. Readiness Children Served
290 257

Ages for SR Children Served Ages for SR Children Served
INF 9 INF 6

TOD 27 TOD 26
2YR 36 2YR 37

Three Year Old 54 Three Year Old 38
Pre-School (4 and 5) 53 Pre-School (4 and 5) 51

School Age 95 School Age 92
0 Days Paid 16 0 Days Paid 7

Total 290 Total 257

Children Served Activity Children Served Activity
Beginning Census 292 Beginning Census 268

Net Increase/Decrease (2) Net Increase/Decrease (11)
Total 290 Total 257

SR Payments SR Payments
$147,112 $142,697

# of SR Applications in the Queue # of SR Applications in the Queue
Ages 0-5 0 Ages 0-5 0

School Ages 6-13 0 School Ages 6-13 0
Total 0 Total 0

Acronym # of VPK Children Enrolled as of Sept 21, 2021
School Readiness (SR) Regular 12,187

# of VPK Children Enrolled as of Sept 21, 2021
Regular 12,187

 Disclaimer: Number’s include prior period adjustments

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
School Readiness (SR) Slot Utilization Snapshot - Monroe

10/1/2022 comparison to 10/1/2023

Oct-2022 Oct-2023

Sources: EFS MOD, Tableau Ad-Hoc Reports, and MS SQL Ad-Hoc Reports (Snapshots Detail Workbook)


	Finance Committee agenda 11.30.2023 DRAFT
	Finance Committee MINUTES 10.26.2023 DRAFT
	GAAP - Financials_October 2023-revised
	11302023-01 RFP External Fiscal Monitoring Services (Award)
	11302023-02 RFP Teaching Pyramid Infant-Toddler Observation Scale (Award)
	Monthly SR Slots Oct 2023



